

James Robinson

Registered Nurse

Clinton, SC 29325

jrobinson5299@gmail.com

+1 864 581 6624

12-year career Firefighter/EMT in a high-volume call area, job description included advanced emergency medical care and fire suppression. Additional expertise included management and staff supervision during position as Lieutenant, with specialties like chlorine response and fire marshal certifications. Began nursing career at Self Memorial Hospital in Greenwood SC as a Cardiac ICU nurse with experience in ER, Med/Surg. , and PACU. Transitioned into a nurse management role, duties included management of staff (CNA, RN, LPN), chart audits, patient medication reviews, weekly wound progression, and overall well being of a 40 bed rehab unit. Current nursing progression into occupational health setting involving management of acute and repetitive work related injuries. Certified Occupational Hearing Conservationist as well as coordinator for team members and NP daily to maintain safety and well being of client employees.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN/Director

Premise Health - Newberry, SC

August 2018 to Present

Occupational health setting involving acute and repetitive work related injuries. Certified Occupational Hearing Conservationist, management of team members and NP to maintain safety and well being of client employees. Respond to medical alerts involving a range of diagnoses including lacerations, amputations, slip/falls, as well as personal medical occurrences.

Nurse Manager

NHC - Laurens, SC

August 2017 to August 2018

Promotes and restores patients' health by developing day-day management and long-term planning of the patient care area; directing and developing staff; collaborating with physicians and multidisciplinary professional staffs; providing physical and psychological support for patients, friends, and families.

Registered Nurse/CICU

Self-Regional Hospital - Greenwood, SC

June 2015 to August 2017

Responsibilities include day to day operations in the Cardiac ICU, working hand in hand with fellow RN's and physicians to provide the upmost care possible. This unit has allowed me to become very proficient in many areas due to the volume of cardiac patients and the care needed for various post-surgical patients.

Emergency Room Technician

Newberry Hospital - Newberry, SC

September 2012 to August 2014

Responsibilities included day to day operations in the Emergency Room, working hand in hand with RN staff and physicians to provide adequate care for patients. During this time, I become proficient in splinting of extremities, EKG application, IV insertion, wound care, and proper obtaining of specimens for diagnostic testing purposes.

Lieutenant/EMT-I

Fountain Inn Fire Department - Fountain Inn, SC
January 2005 to August 2012

Responsibilities included supervision and management of a shift which included four personnel and two fire stations. Daily firehouse duties such as fire inspections, fire hydrant maintenance, payroll/time sheets, and responding to emergent situations.

Firefighter/Engineer

Laurens City Fire Department - Laurens, SC
October 2000 to January 2005

Responsibilities included daily firehouse duties, Basic Life Support, fire suppression, and the safe transport of personnel and equipment to and from a scene.

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Piedmont Technical College - Greenwood, SC
2016

National Certification in Fire Science

South Carolina Fire Academy - Columbia, SC
2001

High School Diploma

Thornwell High School - Clinton, SC
1999

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: SC

Skills

- ICU (2 years)
- COLLECTION (4 years)
- MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY (4 years)
- OFFICE MEDICAL (4 years)
- THERAPY (Less than 1 year)

- Emergency Department
- BLS
- RN
- Med Surg
- Certified Occupational Hearing Conservationist (2 years)
- Hospital
- Staff Nurse
- Critical Care
- Medical Surgical
- Emergency Room
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

Additional Information

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Accuracy of charts and records
- Skilled in conducting physical assessments
- Compassionate Caregiver and Educator
- Committed to compliance reporting
- Culturally sensitive
- IV therapy certified (proficient)
- Enthusiastic Caregiver
- Specimen collection/processing proficiency
- ICU and ER experience
- Proficient in removal of chest tubes, staples, and sutures.
- Broad medical terminology knowledge